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● This targets Wizard’s Den as a cohesive organization. It is not to be used 
as a mechanism to harass specific people.
– Members are named for their actions when relevant or as part of 

proof, but at the same time it is clear that when abuses of power 
stood, the organization as a whole had no mechanism to avert these 
abuses, or it encouraged them.

● Due to the large amount of power Wizard’s Den has over the 
ecosystem, reconciliation was usually handled more like the 
terms set to a surrendering enemy.

– Sometimes people cannot be named for their safety or due to an 
ongoing informal agreement to avoid using their names. This is 
covered later, in the Aliases section.
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Aliases
● The purpose of this document is to look at organization-level issues. Naming specific 

individuals is sometimes more harmful than useful. However, at the same time, proof 
should be kept ‘clean’ in most cases. As such I have decided that when there is 
something of an unspoken covenant not to name an individual, those specific people 
will be given aliases within this document. The names in use are:
– [G]: A former Wizard’s Den game admin, accused of being a pedophile on false 

grounds.
– [T]: The person Wizard’s Den claim to be protecting from harassment (i.e. when 

defending their Nyanotrasen ban.)
– [P]: Former sysadmin of Nyanotrasen.
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● Corrected Skye’s name for consistency.

● Jezithyr’s little piracy thing.

● Also see Errors in 1st Edition for a few things that were missed.
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● Errors in 1st Edition that I failed to correct in 2nd Edition:
– No evidence of [P] giving a death threat to Rane has been found and the statement has been called into question. Consider 

the matter axed until further notice. There is other information that doesn’t exactly add trust about [P], but we will not get 
further into that.

– [P] was not the first person of Nyanotrasen spreading the f-list of [T]. Rane was the one who began spreading it in his servers in 
the first place, and the first of the organization to start using it against Wizard’s Den.

● Looking back, this matches some of Rane’s statements that we had in discussions.

● So I assigned a lot less blame than I should to Wizard’s Den over the Nyanotrasen situation due to missing information. I now have 
that information.

● Before Nyanotrasen’s hub-ban, [P] was getting increasingly less stable. This lead to a lot of drama and likely was the reason 
Nyanotrasen’s rehub became impossible. The specifics will be gotten into, but for now let’s just say that I have seen pretty decent 
statistics suggesting Nyanotrasen, as a whole, doesn’t like [P] anymore.

– It’s important to address the separation between Nyanotrasen and [P], and what was up with the request that Rane step down, 
and all sorts of other stuff. This was a mess and it’s hard to keep track of.

● I was unable to address in detail the White Dream situation. There were some obvious major mistakes with the White Dream dehub 
that were visible to anybody, and I believe I covered them, but there were also subtle things where more specific knowledge was 
required.

– The whole ‘russian spotter’ situation turned out to be kind of funny. The kind of tragedy you might find in a sitcom. Suffice to say 
the only thing that got hurt was White Dream’s reputation.

● Swept’s role in the situation was not properly explained.
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● So part of the reason why the coup happened was because Rane’s 
solution to not being allowed to be host was to elect his girlfriend, and 
for obvious reasons that was considered unacceptable.

● [P] insists the coup was done to save Nyanotrasen, and succeeded in the 
form of DeltaV, which is apparently what the original Nyanotrasen 
Discord ended up as.
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● On the 6th of November, 2023, White Dream, a large Russian server network, was banned from Wizard’s Den’s hub, 
aka the official Space Station 14 hub.
– https://forum.spacestation14.io/index.php?/topic/3094-20231106-dehubbing-of-white-dream/
– There are various accusations, some damning, some questionable, and some things White Dream did are 

likely simply justified reactions to how Wizard’s Den admins treat people.

● While Wizard’s Den have hub-banned before, I was curious as to the effects of banning a bigger server network.

● In addition, this continues a pattern of behaviour of Wizard’s Dens’ justifications for bans being relatively shaky 
or otherwise ‘engineered’. In this case it appears the hub-ban was preceded and possibly precipitated by a White 
Dream administrator writing a letter of complaint about the Wizard’s Den team.

● Wizard’s Den’s response to this letter varies in quality throughout its body – and varies in reliability.
– Some of the statements are true, some are probably true, some are outright lies, and some are twisting 

the truth to fit their narrative.
– While not every individual statement can be addressed, by the end of this slideshow you will have proof 

at least that Wizard’s Den are not reliable. The severity of this varies on a case-by-case basis.
– White Dream shifted over to Space Station Multiverse, a relatively new alternate hub created by Skye in the 

wake of her ban. Wizard’s Den clearly engineered her ban, and proof of this is given later in this slideshow. 
This illustrates how Wizard’s Den unnecessarily creates enemies that end up working together.

● Other elements at play.

https://forum.spacestation14.io/index.php?/topic/3094-20231106-dehubbing-of-white-dream/
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● So this is a bit of a mess because this was quickly stapled together out of the two 
existing documents. If I wasn’t hastily stapling fixes onto the two documents 
merged together in a rush then things might be different, but for now this is what 
you get.

● Next up, the dramatis personae. Or dramatis constitutiones, in any case.

– Or, simply: The key individuals and groups that play a part in this mess.

– These are laced with ‘receipts’ sections which help provide proof to the statements 
made here. Note that as multiple entities interact in these, the proof shown for 
given entity is not necessarily the total proof for that entity.

● After that, the two timelines.

● After that, various specific incidents.

● After that: How did this affect SS14 playercount?

● And finally, a summary of the conclusions.
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Section 1: Dramatis Personae
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● The central organization that operates Space Station 14.

– In control of the central repository of engine builds and contains some of the few people who actually 
understand RobustToolbox.

● To put it another way – if Wizard’s Den dropped dead, any engine change that required a full 
understanding of the engine would be very, very difficult. (This is elaborated on later.)

– Contains some people who, if pissed off, will make it their sole goal in life to permanently end your tenure 
interacting with the project.

● Their modus operandi if they want rid of you, but don’t have a way to justify it, is to basically troll you, 
then use your reaction as a ban reason. Skye’s a definite victim of this, but there are also shades of this 
in the incident with Nyanotrasen.

● These people are also very easy to piss off. Simply criticize anything they do, or get fed up of them lying 
to your face. Regardless of how valid your criticism is (valid or invalid – it’s not like they don’t ban bad 
people, they just also ban good people), it’s liable to earn a ban.

– Spans the whole range from obstructionists to asshats.
● It’s not that there aren’t reasonable people there. It’s just that those reasonable people aren’t the 

ones who will be swinging the banhammer at you. Think ‘Shitsec if it were a vocal hateful minority’.

– They’re very eager to ban, ignore, dismiss, and generally obfuscate.
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https://www.reddit.com/r/SS13/comments/zijuxf/look
s_like_i_am_returning_to_ss13_after_my_stint/

“I was really enjoying myself in SS14 and there is a lot of good 
progress by solid volunteers there but sadly the admins have 
gone a bit... power crazy? Say absolutely anything negative 
that's a banning (see below). Anyway time to return to the 
old crew in BYOND and SS13.”

But, perhaps this person is just salty. They did dare 
agree with someone who directly insulted the 
administration, after all.

Let’s check in with our next contestant...

https://www.reddit.com/r/SS13/comments/zijuxf/looks_like_i_am_returning_to_ss13_after_my_stint/
https://www.reddit.com/r/SS13/comments/zijuxf/looks_like_i_am_returning_to_ss13_after_my_stint/
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https://web.archive.org/web/20231026035242/https://old.reddit.com/r/SS13/comments/17gnqjg/whats_with_ss14
_mods_being_so_much_worse_than_the/
Uh… ok, so now agreeing with a harsh insult to a gameplay system is enough. Third time’s the charm?
Oh, by the way, this post was removed from Reddit and the comments scream ‘damage control’.

https://web.archive.org/web/20231026035242/https://old.reddit.com/r/SS13/comments/17gnqjg/whats_with_ss14_mods_being_so_much_worse_than_the/
https://web.archive.org/web/20231026035242/https://old.reddit.com/r/SS13/comments/17gnqjg/whats_with_ss14_mods_being_so_much_worse_than_the/
https://old.reddit.com/r/SS13/comments/17gnqjg/whats_with_ss14_mods_being_so_much_worse_than_the/
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https://github.com/space-wizards/SS14.Launcher/pull/87#issuecomment-1617006889
I had to do some cutting to get this all on a slide. I still need more pages to explain this mess.

https://github.com/space-wizards/SS14.Launcher/pull/87#issuecomment-1617006889
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● Ok, so, what actually happened on SS14.Launcher#87?
– Well, a lot, and I highly recommend reading the saga if you never want to trust Wizard’s 

Den ever again. So just the part relevant to this image for now.
– One of PJB’s comments, trying to justify not allowing disabling the main hub, states “We 

also just really want to prevent the "SS14 is great but the main hub is ran by power freaks, you 
should immediately swap it out with The Good One™️"-type discourse. That's the fracturing we want to 
avoid.” This comment is somewhat self-contradictory, but we’ll get to that later.

– SelfDrivingRiddler’s comment:
● The first panel shows metalgearsloth, PJB, and PrPleGoo edited onto an image. 

This is the page image for ‘Unperson’ on TVTropes, which is probably more relevant than 
the nature of the people being edited onto. Following this are a pair ([1], [2]) of GitHub 
comments PrPleGoo has made.

● What then follows is someone informing PrPleGoo of being Git-banned.
● The third panel is the same as the first, but with PrPleGoo removed.
● Finally, PJB is shown with the same quotation noted above.

https://github.com/space-wizards/SS14.Launcher/pull/87
https://github.com/space-wizards/SS14.Launcher/pull/87#issuecomment-1616819575
https://tvtropes.org/pmwiki/pmwiki.php/Main/UnPerson
https://github.com/space-wizards/SS14.Launcher/pull/87#issuecomment-1603122478
https://github.com/space-wizards/SS14.Launcher/pull/87#issuecomment-1616455040
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● So to be clear. PrPleGoo was un-Git-banned, but that’s not the only element of the story of this 
particular PR.

● The history around this PR showcases a great deal of power-hunger, retroactively justified through 
bringing up ideas of how technology is not apolitical and all that jazz.

– It’s funny spessman game. In what universe does the technology behind it have a meaningful 
political effect? PJB all but outright states in that comment that she only let the PR continue 
as a matter of twisting her arm – not really willingly, and even then it took a while.

● The outright dismissive attitude towards what most truly open-source/FOSS projects would 
consider standard operating procedure is alarming.

– Truly open-source/FOSS projects do not try power grabs. They may not actively pursue this sort 
of multiple-service approach, but there’s a reason F-Droid supports multiple repositories, even 
though there’s ‘no reason’ they couldn’t just be F-Droid forks.

– The free software movement is inherently founded on the liberty of what a user should be 
allowed to do with their hardware and a program they run on it, and deliberate, unnecessary 
interference with that is cause for concern, even if that interference ‘can be bypassed, just 
recompile the program without the dumb switch.’

https://github.com/space-wizards/SS14.Launcher/pull/87#issuecomment-1616671587
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● Also, advice to any would-be comedians. If you don’t like a viewpoint, 
don’t prove it right. A good step to not be accused of being power freaks 
is to not make a big deal about anything and everything that might 
lessen your power, even if it’s essentially more harmless to you than the 
outcome when you lose the fight.
– Alternate hubs don’t really mean much unless people join them. I 

don’t even know what Nyano’s shiny new hub URL is. They supposedly 
have one, but it’s not SSMV, that’s for sure. Consider how much more 
discoverable White Dream is, and how much more Nyano could’ve 
been, because someone thought forking the launcher and 
releasing the result on Steam was necessary.
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● This organization is effectively headless and deceased.
– Relevant members or former members:

● Rane – Lead administrator, that has seemingly quit the project these days.
● [P] – Server sysadmin, ran various infrastructure.
● Swept – Was simply there. Wizard’s Den get super paranoid about this. No further relevance.

– The organization’s causes of death are… something along the lines of:
● Infighting.
● The hub ban.

– This was the main group propagating the various *philia accusations and resulting 
harassment, when it’s like… yeah, someone has an RP fetish list. So do I, it’s just not public. 
Chill.

● On the other hand, Wizard’s Den started playing that game in the first place, as we’ll 
see later.

● At its peak, this was one of the larger English organizations, but analysis of the statistics shows that 
their removal did not have a notable effect on SS14 growth. They ultimately never had that many players 
compared to, say, the Russian servers or Wizard’s Den.

https://forum.spacestation14.io/index.php?/topic/1951-clarification-towards-nyanotrasen-our-handling-to-the-situation-and-changes-from-here-on/
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(While I’d love to name a source for this image, it’s a tad indirect. Wizard’s Den at least 
know this image is real.)

To be clear, [P] was not the only, or first, person who was sending around this 
information. But [P] was one of the people sending around this information.

It is also important to mention the context of all this, which will be covered later.
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● Russian SS14 server network, got banned for some legitimate reasons – and some 
very questionable reasons.

– These will be discussed in the timeline, as the situation is kind of complicated 
with that report.

● Most of the report goes over what appears to be a willing ‘screw you, we’re 
outta here’ message written by ONIKS, mostly in Russian, presumably 
partially machine-translated and the result used by metalgearsloth as 
something of a Q&A.

● On the other hand, there are some damning claims made here against White 
Dream. It gets complicated. Next slide.

● It’s important to note the amount of players here.
Simply checking snapshots of the SSMV hub listings, there are peaks of at least 
250 concurrent players on their server network. There are players here.
– Players which, it is worth adding, are obviously no longer on Wizard’s Den.
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● https://forum.spacestation14.io/index.php?/topic/3094-20231106-dehubbing-of-white-dream/

● First and foremost, the ‘meta’ stuff (complaints about the complaint).

● Please keep firmly in mind through all of this that almost all messages Wizard’s Den quotes from 
ONIKS’s complaint, where that quote is written in English but the source is not, the quote is almost 
certainly going through machine translation. There are also parts of the complaint left untranslated – 
note the last image where PJB is brought up.

● In regards to the misgendering of Skye, ONIKS and router have stated in SSMV that this is due to the 
nature of the Russian language. This might also be an acceptable source. TLDR: Pronouns in Russian are a 
mess and trusting acceptable pronouns to come out as a result was never going to work.

● As for the misgendering of [T] and the fake rumors concerning her (which, by the by, were spread before 
Nyano was dehubbed, not just after. This was explicitly part of why Nyanotrasen was dehubbed. They 
may have continued to be spread after, but the distinction is important.):
– Saying ‘it is well known that the staff member in question uses female pronouns’ doesn’t mean much when 

you refuse to mention her name and generally keep her identity relatively cloaked. My pronouns are 
also well-known, but since you don’t know who I am, you can’t figure it out, and you have to fall back on 
neutral pronouns. Now try that in a language that’s antagonistic to neutral pronouns and pepper it with 
the nature of a spread rumour.

https://forum.spacestation14.io/index.php?/topic/3094-20231106-dehubbing-of-white-dream/
https://russian.stackexchange.com/questions/6899/do-gender-neutral-pronouns-exist-in-russian
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● Firstly, definitive statements.
– On the one hand, they continued Nyanotrasen’s known-abusive behaviour.

This is probably enough to earn the hub-ban by itself.
– On the other hand, “Reported a community member as being a Russian spotter to the Security Service of Ukraine against hub rule 1.1 

Do not harass, bully, brigade, defame, or doxx players, developers, or communities. We have not linked it here to avoid further 
harassment from being conducted.” was not only a misunderstanding of the situation (see Sloth’s case vs. ONIKS), but 
even if it was not, it is not, by itself, something that can be used as a point of argument.

● Fun fact: Spotters kill people, one way or the other. If the accusation was unsubstantiated, you have to actually say 
that. If it was not unsubstantiated, treating saving lives as a rules violation is arguably even more scummy than 
swatting, if only by sheer numbers.

– Wizard’s Den also take the opportunity to throw Skye under the bus. We’ll get to her. Suffice to say I have evidence on-file 
(i.e. full logs and message links) that calls out Wizard’s Den’s ‘viewpoint’ as bullshit.

● Secondly, opinions.
– Personally I believe that White Dream’s statement that Wizard’s Den personnel scrutinize their actions to be likely 

completely true. Once Wizard’s Den want you out, it’s basically a matter of time.
– I also believe their statement that Wizard’s Den has banned half of their contributors.

The given numbers don’t include contributors Wizard’s Den have driven out without formally banning them, and by the 
nature of an open source project a lot of contributors will not stick around anyway.
There’s a very real risk that Wizard’s Den have banned or driven out a good chunk of their longer-term contributors.
Perhaps not a literal half, but the sentiment is understandable and I would by no means call it a lie.
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● Wrote some interesting content PRs, mainly April 1st stuff.

– Note restoring brigmedic though. That comes up later.
● This is mainly a reasonably justifiable case of Wizard’s Den ignoring opinion on the 

basis of gameplay concerns. The primary difference between this and what we see 
later is that in this case, they acknowledge the opinion exists, at least, and there’s 
dissent in both directions.

● Was also the one to finally fix FluidSynth on Linux.

– Plus some interesting QoL changes (Escape to close the most recent window).

● Banned from the Space Station 14 Discord.

– A bunch of stuff happened, and only the threads themselves can really explain it 
properly, so those will be provided.

● Went on to start Space Station Multiverse.

● Works on an indie adult game (yes, this somehow becomes relevant, because Wizard’s Den 
staff are nothing if not vindictive)

https://github.com/space-wizards/space-station-14/pulls?q=is%3Apr+author%3ASkyedra
https://github.com/space-wizards/space-station-14/pull/16196
https://github.com/space-wizards/RobustToolbox/pulls?q=is%3Apr+author%3ASkyedra
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● Unfortunately, a proper uncropped log of this is long.

● It is because of this that I cannot provide a full log in this slideshow without it being 
severely long and awkward to read. That does not mean I cannot provide proof.

● First and foremost, the ability to check for yourself is still quite present. 
https://discord.com/channels/310555209753690112/1112470595284783247/1112952448
626212984

● Understand: While the cropping you will see in this slideshow is provided by Skye, 
it’s an accurate defense. However, specific, individual messages (i.e. rain’s) were cut 
in favour of the broad strokes.

● It is fully understandable to believe that this is insufficient detail. In this event, if 
you can’t get the messages directly, I highly recommend you visit 
https://mega.nz/file/bGoxFSjD#IJ_VK3fMLDXUM7ViyrqzHzT02kkJGd6H4pibsl3YFT0
which is my own backup of the contents of all three threads that I know to be relevant to 
Skye’s situation.

https://discord.com/channels/310555209753690112/1112470595284783247/1112952448626212984
https://discord.com/channels/310555209753690112/1112470595284783247/1112952448626212984
https://mega.nz/file/bGoxFSjD#IJ_VK3fMLDXUM7ViyrqzHzT02kkJGd6H4pibsl3YFT0
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● Drink some water.

● Brush your teeth.

● So, what the fuck was that?
– That was, essentially, a minor, slightly petty – on both sides – argument.
– On the one hand, I’ve been there. I know what it’s like to have to keep updating your PR while Wizard’s Den play 

musical chairs, only to get told to completely rewrite it because it touches a system that hasn’t been updated yet, 
or your approach is invalid for some nigh-incomprehensible reason. (The effects on the game don’t actually 
matter.)
Calling the results of having your skull innards carved in this manner ‘merge begging’ is in fact quite insulting.

– On the other hand, this is just a symptom of the problem (that Wizard’s Den administration treat pretty much 
anyone who isn’t in the in-group like dirt practically enthusiastically, insults and all) and the whole argument 
about the pinned message is kind of just petty.

– On the other other hand, that Wizard’s Den would try so hard to die on this hill is emblematic of this problem.
– It wouldn’t even be worth mentioning as part of Skye’s section if it wasn’t repeatedly used as ammunition against 

Skye by Wizard’s Den, essentially just to be assholes. It was even used as ammunition against her on the dehub 
notice for White Dream. “We made a channel for people to request reviews and to stop continuously pinging maintainers 
which she called "disgusting".”
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● Context is important. The first thread occurred the 2nd July, 2023. A week-
long authentication server outage had just occurred. 
https://steamcommunity.com/app/1482520/discussions/0/381178285876
0734968/

● Skye and PJB were having a perfectly civil technical conversation about 
multiple-authentication-server support: 
https://discord.com/channels/310555209753690112/1115407418847920198/
1125181727527161897

● That’s not sarcasm. Directory “t2” from the archived file mentioned 
previously, by the by.

● In the interest of quickly skipping over this, I’ve included the last page. The 
point of including this is to show the conversation was civil.

https://steamcommunity.com/app/1482520/discussions/0/3811782858760734968/
https://steamcommunity.com/app/1482520/discussions/0/3811782858760734968/
https://discord.com/channels/310555209753690112/1115407418847920198/1125181727527161897
https://discord.com/channels/310555209753690112/1115407418847920198/1125181727527161897
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● Now that’s been dealt with, it’s been made clear that Skye was perfectly 
reasonable when dealt with in a perfectly reasonable manner, rather than 
being blatantly lied to, dismissed, and insulted.

● Anyway, let’s see what happens when Wizard’s Den blatantly lie to, 
dismiss, and insult her.

● This second thread comes from the 20th of July.
● Directory “t3”, message link:

https://discord.com/channels/310555209753690112/31055520975369011
2/1131470973531594803

https://discord.com/channels/310555209753690112/310555209753690112/1131470973531594803
https://discord.com/channels/310555209753690112/310555209753690112/1131470973531594803
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https://discord.com/channels/310555209753690112/310555209753690112/1131470973531594803

https://discord.com/channels/310555209753690112/310555209753690112/1131470973531594803
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● Entrapment. In the law sense. Skye, the otherwise innocent person.

– If it was intentional or otherwise is besides the point. It’s what happened.

● Gaslight until she snaps, ban.

● And finally, cherry-pick evidence whenever the subject comes up. “Skye 
accused us of gaslighting when we factually stated we hadn't received interest from 
hubbed forks in alt-launchers, which was true at the time (obviously White Dream 
have expressed interest seeing as they do not wish to engage with the community 
anymore).”

– This was not the statement that was made. This is nothing like the 
statement that was made. The statement that was made was “the only 
people asking for multi-auth are: · the ddos server · the harassment server”. 
There’s an implicit accusation right there.

https://en.wiktionary.org/wiki/entrapment
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● https://spacestationmultiverse.com/

● Also known as SSMV.

● Alternative hub started by Skye.

● Nyanotrasen (which at the time was still operating) and White Dream have joined 
as of the time of writing.

● Philosophy appears to be that judgements made by Wizard’s Den are not 
trustworthy, but that joining servers have to behave themselves during their 
tenure on this hub.

● White Dream makes up a majority (est. peaks of 250 concurrent players) of the 
playerbase. Counting dual-hubbed networks like Corvax that are actually registered 
with the SSMV hub, the other servers make up about 200 concurrent players.

● The launcher conveniently also shows Wizard’s Den servers by default.

https://spacestationmultiverse.com/
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[18+]. 🐲.BlepStation.(SkyCorp/Furry.Server)
🩸.Белая.Мечта.—. Grid. ⦏Новые.голоса ⦐

🖤.Белая.Мечта.—. Closed.Party. ⦏Новые.голоса ⦐

🍷.Белая.Мечта.—. Glasio
🌠.Белая.Мечта.—. Infinity.[18+]. ⦏Новые.голоса ⦐

.Белая.Мечта.—.☄️ Maid. ⦏Новые.голоса ⦐

🚧.Вайт.—. Engi. ⦏Новые.голоса ⦐

🐲.Белая.Мечта.—. Wyvern
👠.Белая.Мечта.—. Amour.[18+]

🌌.Белая.Мечта.—. Ataraxia.[ Новые.Фичи!]
🔌.White.Dream.—.Socket

[EN]. 🌳.|.Parkstation.-.IPC. Shadowkin.Custom.Species.Update
[BR][MRP].estacaopirata.com.-.1

[BR][MRP].Frontier.PT
[PT].Estação.Mineira

[RU][MRP].Starshine. им.. Aru.Moon
[UA]💙💛.Пірати.з.Троєщини. 💙💛

[RU][MRP].🐱 🚀Stray.|. У.нас.много.разных.рас.и.интересных.механик,.заходи!
🌆.Backmen.|.Escort. .→ Новое.обновление!. .Культ.плоти,.режим.крушения.♥ ♥

[EN].Mining.Station.14
[RU][URP]. Ядерные.Пустоши. .-.Новый.хост!☢

[EN][LRP/NRP]KitchenFarms'.Frontier.Anarchy.Fork[NZ-host]
[RU][HRP][18+].Sirena

Cube.Station.14
🩸.Вайт.—. Grid. ⦏Новые.голоса ⦐

🚧.Белая.Мечта.—. Engi. ⦏Новые.голоса ⦐

🖤.Вайт.—. Closed.Party. ⦏Новые.голоса ⦐

🌠.Вайт.—. Infinity.[18+]. ⦏Новые.голоса ⦐

[BR][MRP].estacaopirata.com.-.1.-.leia.as.novas.regras
🛰 .Corvax.—.Элизиум. .[🌑 TTS]
🛰 .Corvax.—.Солярис. .[🌕 TTS]
🛰 .Corvax.—.Мейн.🚀.[ TTS]

.Вайт.—.☄️ Maid. ⦏Новые.голоса ⦐

🛰 .Corvax.—.Небула. ✨.[ TTS]
🛰 .Corvax.—.Нова.🪐.[ TTS]
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● This was hastily captured by me in order to try and see what the 
population of SSMV was like. It’s not well-captured data.

● The right side is actually missing data, it’s trying to interpolate to the 
next day of capture, sorry about that.

● It appears that a good few of these servers change their names. The 
different names are detected as the old disappearing and the new server 
appearing by my conversion tool.

● This was taken on a Thursday.
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Timeline A
● So in order to build a central point here, I absolutely need to go over the timeline here.

– There are a lot of causal relationships between events at this point, and it’s very 
important they be understood. Ordering creates context which matters to 
justification.

– The timeline has been questioned several times before, by basically everybody. 
This is critically important.

● However, White Dream and the Russian community have such a long and storied 
history in such a short time that it would make everything more confusing to fit it 
into the main timeline. As such they have been given a separate timeline, Timeline B.
– On the plus side, they made research easy by having big documents – granted, 

written in Russian – with everything already written down and mostly proofed.

Events relating to Wizard’s Den and 
the English community
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● 18th October 2021 – shortly after Swept’s TG texture refactor, Swept was banned from 
the Space Station 14 Discord.
– This was after various incidents previously with Swept posting offensive memes 

in maintainer channels and driving away contributors as a result. The ban was, 
at the time earned, but the timing almost feels like ‘and now we have no further 
use for you.’

– I am quite aware that this is digging up ancient history and repetitive. Just 
understand there is a reason for this: Wizard’s Den have never moved on from 
this incident.

● If you want to understand Wizard’s Den, you need to understand that. It’s 
absolutely critical.

● Their decisions later on make somewhat more sense in the context of an 
conspiracy theory where Swept is plotting the end of all of Wizard’s Den and 
will stop at nothing to achieve this.

https://github.com/space-wizards/space-station-14/pull/4820
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I would like to point out that this was, to my knowledge, a secret announcement.
I would also like to point out that the no-wrongthink allowed hugbox is exactly what happened in the years that 

followed. And I don’t mean in an alt-right ‘something something radical left’ frothing at the mouth sense.
If you read the last PDF – you know I’m talking about stuff that just plain impacts the game and infrastructure.

But still...
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THIS IS ANCIENT HISTORY.
THE HORSE IS QUITE DECEASED.

Swept’s long gone from the official SS14 Discord.
Granted, Swept still does various offensive things:

● Uses the word ‘retard’
– PJB also did this. Granted, PJB moved past it and Swept didn’t, but still.

● Uses the N-word.
● Get muted for NSFW memes.

– Which… all I’ll say about Wizard’s Den there is “netflix and fill.”
However, Swept isn’t a problem the Space Wizards need to consider.

Especially when more relevant causes exist.
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● August 2022 – [G], a Wizard’s Den staff member, is accused of 
pedophilia, over an f-list that did not actually list pedophilia, and ‘let go.’
– This is a whole thing so it has a dedicated set of slides for proof. Look 

for ‘Wizard’s Den Shot First’.
– [T], another Wizard’s Den staff member, spread the f-list in the first 

place. [G] had privately shared it with [T], but [T] betrayed their trust, 
releasing the metaphorical wolves onto [G].

– This matters a lot.
– Rane learned of this event more or less as it happened, and 

presumably others too, including [P].
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Starting from the middle of 2022, [P] 
becomes increasingly unstable. 
nyano_dehub_1.pdf shows the effect in 
SS14 servers, but in Nyanotrasen things 
were somewhat… worse.



Timeline A - Hippiestation2nd Edition, 1st Patch

Page 43

● January 2023 – Hippiestation are apparently talking 
about [T]’s f-list.

● 10th March, 2023 – A video is published. This video 
shows [T]’s f-list and includes a visible archival URL 
for anyone else to go look at the information.

– The channel is operated by one of those people 
who are like, ew, furry ERP cringe, they’re all 
pedos/etc., time to try and raid their servers, 
blahblahblah.

– If the video was published by Hippiestation or 
just someone jumping on the matter is not 
known by me. We’ll go with the Hippiestation 
theory for the purposes of having someone to 
name here for now.

– However, more importantly, this archive is useful 
to example the state of the profile before a few 
little particularly hypocritical lines (considering 
what happened to [G]) got clipped. We’ll get to 
that in due time.

Note: The hunch in question is about a 
different entity that isn’t going to be 

mentioned. The person they’re talking 
about is of course [T].
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● 30th March 2023 – The next event is covered incompletely in the original PDF: [P] forwards a 
clipped screenshot of [T]’s f-list to a relatively unimportant contributor. Apparently if this was 
making it public knowledge or not is considered a point of contention (you already know 
my opinion on this).

● However, it is now recontextualized:
– Rane had been spreading this information internally for a while, and had 

conspired to use this against Wizard’s Den.
– Wizard’s Den had done much the same to [G], internally and initially sending 

some very dodgy implications about [G] to the admin team
– This information is already being spread around by i.e. Hippiestation, etc.

● It is presumed this had been going on for a while by the time that contributor received it.
● While I can’t prove this, Wizard’s Den by this point believe in a conspiracy theory where 

Swept runs the show (possibly due to how Hippiestation involved themselves). I can at 
least point to circumstantial evidence within nyano_dehub_1.pdf – the Rane Ranch 
Discord section is literally just about ‘Swept is here and Swept was blacklisted from the 
community’ with no further justification.
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● 4th April, 2023 – Work on SKUBHUB, Nyanotrasen’s replacement hub, begins.

– This project doesn’t try to go with an alternate launcher, instead expecting 
SS14.Launcher#87 to be merged in a timely manner. Of course it’s endlessly delayed, 
because PJB sends the PR into review hell (Given PJB’s ‘mask off’ statement, clearly 
intentionally) until SSMV has already rendered the matter moot.

● This is important to note: The project has a different, less broad scope than SSMV. 
The infrastructure was setup but nobody can actually use it without an appropriate 
launcher, which PJB has made sure will not arrive.

– Reminder that if you were following the logs with Skye, Sloth boasted “we're not 
supporting multi-auth on the launcher and why would someone trust a 3rd party launcher to 
not have viruses or break sandboxing”. While this is about multi-auth, PJB’s ‘mask off’ 
statement occurs on 2nd July, 2023, less than a month before Sloth’s boast. In other 
words, this suggests that SS14.Launcher#87 was deliberately handled poorly to 
make SKUBHUB unviable. “We also just really want to prevent the "SS14 is great but the 
main hub is ran by power freaks, you should immediately swap it out with The Good One™️"-
type discourse. That's the fracturing we want to avoid.”, indeed...

https://github.com/space-wizards/SS14.Launcher/pull/87
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● 5th April, 2023 – Nyanotrasen is dehubbed. This is when things start getting 
ugly. The details are published to the SS14 forum on 16th April 2023 as a 
thread, and then linked to from the proper section on 18th April 2023.

● 6th April, 2023 – So [P] had left Nyanotrasen a while back. It’s at this time that 
[P] returns to Nyanotrasen, for some very… interesting reasons. ‘The Takeover Of 
Nyanotrasen’ covers it.

● 18th April, 2023 – Nyanotrasen is breaking down internally. [P] has taken over 
the Nyanotrasen server, kicking out lots of important people.
– Look for ‘The Takeover Of Nyanotrasen’ for more information on this.
– This was encouraged by PJB.

● The discussions around what to do about this mess are when the 
‘Grunkle Stan’ recording happens, too.

https://forum.spacestation14.io/index.php?/topic/1951-clarification-towards-nyanotrasen-our-handling-to-the-situation-and-changes-from-here-on/
https://forum.spacestation14.io/index.php?/topic/1970-20230504-dehubbing-of-nyanotrasen/
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● 7th May, 2023: Skye creates 
space-station-14#16196 to bring back 
brigmedic. It’s denied for gameplay reasons but 
the discussion in the comments seems 
decently constructive.
– In this particular case the opinions of 

players are acknowledged by Wizard’s Den 
but deliberately refused. This is an 
important distinction between this and 
cases like SS14.Launcher#87 and multi-auth.

– While I don’t directly know what happened 
in this specific case, it can be determined 
from a message from the Role Timers 
thread that Wizard’s Den’s strategy in this 
and other cases was to simply use #bugs-
feedback as a ‘write once, read never’ 
dumping ground.

Pictured:
Message from thread ‘The new role timers 

for command are a bit too harsh’.

https://github.com/space-wizards/space-station-14/pull/16196
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● 30th May, 2023: Skye complains about the use of the term ‘merge begging,’ 
starts an argument, both sides have merits, I’m more concerned as to why 
Wizard’s Den think this is an issue than anything else.

● 2nd July, 2023: Skye and PJB have a friendly discussion about multi-auth.

● 20th July, 2023: Sloth pings Skye just to say multi-auth isn’t happening and 
implying nobody would ever trust a 3rd party launcher. The result is Skye being 
banned for going against the tag team of Sloth and Vera.
– What I am retroactively calling the ‘1st Edition’ PDF already has solid proof 

of this.

● 22nd July, 2023: Skye’s a competent developer who already had a custom 
launcher going, and Space Station 14 isn’t quite Unitystation’s level of 
dystopia yet. So she launches her alt-hub within three days of being banned.



Timeline A - Skye And Jezithyr2nd Edition, 1st Patch

Page 49

● December (unknown), 2023: Jezithyr makes forum posts under an assumed 
name suggesting she was going to take over cracking of Skye’s adult game 
and reinforcing nonsensical ideas of how the game’s DRM is totally spyware. 
See ‘Jezithyr, Professional Game designer. (and pirate)’ about this. The 
quick version is that Skye finds out, and, keeping in mind this is a source of 
income for Skye, calls police and confronts Jezithyr. They agree to stand down 
for the moment, although Jezithyr lies about what she was confronted over a 
bit later.

● March (unknown, but before the 9th), 2024: Jezithyr starts defaming Skye in 
the Wizard’s Den Discord.

● 9th March, 2024: Skye posts 
https://github.com/space-wizards/space-station-14/issues/25937. The 
contents are promptly edited away (though edit history exists) the same day 
by Wizard’s Den staff, and the issue is locked and closed.

https://github.com/space-wizards/space-station-14/issues/25937
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Timeline B
● Most of this is sourced from:

– https://forum.ss14.su/viewtopic.php?t=2723
– https://forum.ss14.su/viewtopic.php?t=2736
– To be clear, I highly recommend reading the above, even via Google Translate. There’s offensive language, sure, but 

ONIKS’s writing style has a certain flair that comes through even in the translated text.
– While not absolutely every last bit and piece is proven, and there is the aforementioned offensive language, I believe given 

what is proven, and given what we can prove about Wizard’s Den, that giving the benefit of the doubt here is justified.
● The offensive language can be chalked up to… side effects of an unending campaign by Wizard’s Den to ignore and 

belittle White Dream. What exactly did they think would happen?
– Because there is a lot to go over, these two documents are considered where to harvest sources from if you need to on 

most of the timeline stuff.
– Translations in this slideshow are performed using Google Translate and the originals are always shown side-by-side. 

This is so that White Dream can check for correctness.

● However, the information on when White Dream began planning to go to SKUBHUB; and more importantly why; is something 
that ONIKS provided directly.

Events relating to White Dream and 
the Russian community

https://forum.ss14.su/viewtopic.php?t=2723
https://forum.ss14.su/viewtopic.php?t=2736
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● 13th March, 2023 – ONIKS reports Aru Moon to PJB, with proof, for decompilation and a possible DDOS 
attempt against White Dream.

– This… technically gets resolved. With a single strike. On the 3rd of July, 2023. After a bunch more 
incidents have happened and White Dream are already beginning to wonder what the hell is going 
on.

● At some unknown point, SosakiBoost, a player statistics manipulation system intended for a private 
unhubbed server (Sosaki), is activated on main White Dream servers. Apparently this was the work of 
someone at White Dream.

– Sosaki is somewhat weird. The best way to describe it simply I think would be ‘it’s a server hosting 
contract with some added requirements.’ It’s not really White Dream’s concern, though obviously 
SosakiBoost ending up running on the hubbed servers is.

● 19th March, 2023 – White Dream gets a hub strike due to the manipulation caused by SosakiBoost. 
White Dream admit it’s an honest mistake and this isn’t a problem, though they internally have 
concerns that Corvax were doing the same thing but stopped. Aru Moon is still under investigation.

● 9th April, 2023 – Decompiled White Dream code shows up on GitHub. PJB states she’s writing it down 
in the ‘internal thread.’ It is at this point that White Dream decide they are not being taken seriously.
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● 24th April, 2023 – ONIKS tries to warn PJB about the deteriorating situation in 
the Russian community. The warning appears to be ignored.

● 14th May, 2023 – ONIKS talks with PJB about the ‘visual tags’ like [RU] and such. 
Keep in mind Aru Moon’s situation still hasn’t been addressed. (I haven’t 
bothered including the receipts for this, but they’re on the page.)

● 15th May, 2023 – ONIKS asks PJB if asking the playerbase to go raid Corvax 
would be breaking the hub rules, because Corvax themselves were allowing and 
approving such towards White Dream. When told to provide evidence and not 
counter-raid, ONIKS then provides evidence of Corvax attempting to stage raids 
on White Dream. Nothing ever comes of this.
– It’s also worth mentioning that this directly goes against a claim Sloth 

makes about White Dream in June having “failed to report these issues 
until you were in the spotlight” – this is simply not what happened!
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Note the bottom of the image says ‘14th May 2023’.
This is important to note as it’s proof that there is no missing response here.
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In next slide.
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Original

ONIKS’s Translation

@    !!!!         ,    владимир керенский Подскажите срочно Сколько нужна впрыска даму шобы его разорвало к чертяы но я успел
???убежать

LinkUyx 13/05/2023 16:04
   :emote:Не надо дядя

  13/05/2023 16:04владимир керенский
   ,  Да я на вд не парься

@samsunq 13/05/2023 16:04
    (  ),   ?вообще за убийство животных кроме Изна можно бан получить

@samsunq     (  ),   ?вообще за убийство животных кроме Изна можно бан получить
LinkUyx 13/05/2023 16:07

 ,       - icОпять же если за существо не играл человек
    ,    ,  ,  ,   Если ты испортил человеку геймплей либо он мешает игре то да скорее всего тянет на нарушение

  13/05/2023 16:23владимир керенский
  :emote:Миссия выполнена

50         вполне хватило для того что бы я успел отбежать

OCR’d + cleanup

(This matches with DeepL’s translation, except for slang and 
some language quirks, like the common quirk of White Dream 

being written as ‘ ’ and translated as ‘vd’)вд
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● So somewhere in all this, White Dream had established their own personal Code Of Conduct for servers, the Manifestos (topic IDs 
80, 132, and 354). There is also an ‘Asylum post’, topic ID 898.
– Now, to be honest, if Wizard’s Den had used these guidelines as a model for their own conduct, a lot of the problems – not just 

with White Dream but generally – might have been avoided. So they have some merit.
– However, the Manifestos spend time calling out, say, Corvax for how they operate.

● And the Asylum post had, at one point (it was there at the time Sloth noticed it for instance), a ‘subliminal message’ 
consisting of occasional random bold characters. This message apparently says to raid Corvax.

– The Asylum post is the most interesting. Simply put, you can think of it like a political refugee policy for people from servers 
who don’t follow Manifesto 1 and Manifesto 2. You can also think of it in the same sort of way that raiding pay-to-win 
servers and crashing their economies is acceptable to Minecraft players who understand the harm these servers bring.

● 21st May, 2023 – Sloth becomes the Wizard’s Den ‘contact’ talking to White Dream. To be honest, anyone who’s actually had to deal 
with Sloth for a long period of time should now know that nothing good is going to happen, but in this case there was actually a 
reason for it.
– This is… long, and complicated. Do check the forum thread for this one.
– The main point of contention is the aforementioned ‘subliminal message.’

● Something to be aware of is that White Dream falsify the edit logs to dodge a strike here by pinning the message on 
an untrustworthy member who had already been banned (and, ONIKS claims, hated Corvax anyway).

– This is dodgy behaviour. With that said, Corvax’s own raiding threats hadn’t gotten a strike.
– It’s at this point that ONIKS suggests a central Discord channel (which Sloth refers to as ‘hostbus’) for moderating inter-server 

disputes. This doesn’t seem to go anywhere.
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Google Translate translates 
the thread’s text preceding 
this screenshot as, “If you 

criticize, offer, and therefore I 
naturally offered at least 

something similar not only to a 
solution, but also to a willingness 
to do business with shizden and 

the rest of the Russian 
community. They may make me 
out to be a fucking warmonger, 
but you should still know that I 
tried more than anyone else to 

normalize the situation - I don’t 
know about other attempts.”

I’m willing to believe at least 
that ONIKS did more than 

Wizard’s Den did.
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● 22nd May, 2023 – ONIKS joins the Discord of SKUBHUB (an alt-hub project, as mentioned in 
Timeline A), finds the place quiet. White Dream “decided to put this matter on hold as it wasn’t 
“very urgent” in our minds.”

● 26th May, 2023 – Sloth sends back a list of Things To Do in regards to the whole ‘subliminal 
message’ incident and the Manifestos. Notably Sloth explicitly asks for any “evidence of corvax 
doing shitty things”, and ONIKS states that they (the WD team) will compile it, but there is lots 
to go through. To be clear, WD do end up getting around to this, but there are some 
delaying factors. The report is given essentially immediately once those are over.
– Everything sounds pretty much fine at this point, things just kind of derail afterwards.

● 27th May, 2023 – A player (presumably) from White Dream vandalizes Corvax’s wiki “with hitler 
shit and porn”, Sloth points that player out to ONIKS for removal, ONIKS sends back a 
screenshot of the ban.

● 28th May, 2023 – FireStation conveniently publishes, inside their now public secrets 
repository, their own iteration of a player count booster. ONIKS sends the code for analysis by 
Sloth. There does not appear to be any indication that anything happened as a result of this.
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● So it is important to note that ONIKS is on vacation through the start of June.

● 8th June, 2023 – Sloth sends over ‘concerning screenshots.’ These have, according to ONIKS, been 
chosen to make it seem as if ONIKS is saying bad things about Corvax. This is yet another case of ‘read 
the original thread because this is a whole thing’ I’m afraid.

– The main important detail is that, because, you know, the whole vacation thing, the report about 
Corvax has not yet shown up.

● 16th June, 2023 – Marcus Lawrence sees Sloth and EmoGarbage complaining about the White Dream 
Criminal Record Console and insulting White Dream developers. Suffice to say, White Dream were not 
happy about this, especially since whenever White Dream complains about other codebases it’s treated 
as a reason for warnings or strikes. Most White Dream team members join SKUBHUB at this point.

– As this isn’t in the forum thread, details on this are given in the next four slides. Wizard’s Den’s 
hypocrisy is brought up, which is important, especially given what comes later.

● 17th June, 2023 – Sloth just outright states that White Dream is getting a strike over “brigading and 
targetted harassment at corvax”. Also brings up some offensive language.

– ONIKS deflects some of the language onto some kinda… quasi-language-cultural-thing. But frankly, 
Sloth isn’t buying this, and what happens next makes the whole thing moot anyway.
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● 19th June, 2023 – So something worth noting is that obviously having an English-speaking Wizard’s Den trying to 
moderate a Russian-speaking community has some extremely negative downsides. Mainly when Corvax staff start 
raiding White Dream, and it takes a bunch of messages for Sloth to actually accept there is a problem.

● 20th June, 2023 – ONIKS sends a document to Sloth describing the various things Corvax has done. It seems to be in-
depth and reasonably verifiable by the Space Wizards.
– https://docs.google.com/document/d/1-MZyIFDhzigSRuhFSYqG0fz7l04Emn9S-pg5G_kk5Uw/edit#heading=h.y42376

u3s73n
– Keep in mind for what follows that Sloth had asked for this information, it’s just that the vacation got in the 

way.
– It is also important to keep in mind that either this document or screenshots from it later got leaked to Corvax. 

This worsened relations even further, especially as Wizard’s Den claimed the leak had to be internal to White 
Dream.

● 21st June, 2023 – Sloth responds and essentially nopes the first two concerns as invalid, and the third concern is noped 
because White Dream “failed to report these issues until you were in the spotlight” (Remember the vacation? Or the report 
from May?)
– By the end of the discussion, Sloth makes a bunch of what would, looking at White Dream’s experience so far, appear 

to be empty promises.
– It was at this point that White Dream wanted out, but obviously, until SSMV, Wizard’s Den would control the only 

complete (public, with a launcher, etc.) hub.

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1-MZyIFDhzigSRuhFSYqG0fz7l04Emn9S-pg5G_kk5Uw/edit#heading=h.y42376u3s73n
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1-MZyIFDhzigSRuhFSYqG0fz7l04Emn9S-pg5G_kk5Uw/edit#heading=h.y42376u3s73n
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● ...The whole Sosaki thing is also complicated enough that you basically 
have to read the threads.
– The great summary of it is that it’s not really a White Dream server, 

it’s more like a server that White Dream host on behalf of some other 
people. Kinda like if your server network also offered server hosting 
services. And there were some other services they were providing 
relating to whitelisting, etc.

● It also went through something of a confusing state in regards to 
the rules, because it’s a whitelisted server that got changed to an 
18+ server.
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● 23rd June, 2023 – Kaylie, like Sloth before her, claims that the report against Corvax being so late 
makes it ‘petty revenge.’ On another note, by this point I am reasonably sure you can feel how tired 
ONIKS is of Wizard’s Den’s excuses through the words.
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● 26th June, 2023 – Read the thread on this, please. Even if you don’t like Google Translate, 
the important bits are in English, you really don’t have any excuse not to. This is probably 
the most successful verbal battle anyone has ever tried to stage against Wizard’s Den.
– It is also worth remembering this moment when you compare and contrast with 

Wizard’s Den’s dehub notice, which, as usual, denies anything that makes 
Wizard’s Den look particularly bad.

● It’s at this point that White Dream get particularly aggressive about enforcement.

● 3rd July, 2023 – Aru Moon stuck their own necks out – again, and finally got an actual strike 
for it.

● 6th July, 2023 – Second strike against White Dream is rolled back, so now at a single strike. 
White Dream celebrate by, uh, reporting a server. Nothing happens. Aru Moon may be 
considering issuing death threats.

● After this, things calm down for a while...

https://forum-ss14-su.translate.goog/viewtopic.php?t=2736&_x_tr_sl=ru&_x_tr_tl=en&_x_tr_hl=en-US&_x_tr_pto=wapp


Timeline B - ONIKS Out2nd Edition, 1st Patch

Page 72

● 10th September, 2023 – So some stuff got pretty damn heated between ONIKS and Corvax, 
and Sloth started asking ONIKS some pointed questions.

– A reminder: As far as White Dream are concerned, Corvax are the preferred darlings that 
can do no wrong.

– So ONIKS stops being the lead administrator and starts being… just not officially the 
lead administrator.

● I’m not sure if this is something that was actually setup two months ago or if that’s 
just a trick.

– It is worth mentioning, just, off-hand, you know, that had White Dream not 
abused every trick they had, they’d probably have been de-hubbed already over 
things that Corvax got away with.

– A fun (Google translated) quote worth mentioning from ONIKS in the forum thread: “The 
arguments were ignored. Please note - when they write to you with some information, this is not 
done in order to discuss or understand something, but in order to screw you over and try to 
deceive you into more violations. ”
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● 14th September, 2023 – Sloth and Marcus Lawrence, new lead administrator, 
have a little duel over the continuing Corvax/White Dream insult wars.
– The forum thread outright states (Google translated): “All this time, we are 

already in close contact with Skye, Rain, and everyone else. The IOWA strategy 
has already been written and is being finalized, some points are being 
discussed, and so on. Full preparation is underway, and we need more time.”

● 16th September, 2023 – Sloth leaves White Dream’s DM group.

● 17th September, 2023 – White Dream is back up to two strikes, due to 
another strike for harassment. (Date on this is confusing…)

● 10th October, 2023 – Sloth reports ONIKS for various things. See slide ‘White 
Dream – Sloth’s Case vs. ONIKS’ for more information about this.

https://forum.spacestation14.io/index.php?/topic/2827-20230923-strike-against-white-dream-harassment/
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● 6th November, 2023 – Mary’s a new coder for White Dream. And Mary just 
released Marseyloader, which is a patch injector for Space Station 14. 
Mary knows enough to have no reason to capitulate to PJB.
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“As already said, this did 
not concern us. One wrong 
move, any careless word, 
even if you look at it 
crookedly, and blood 
would flow. The Shizdens 
forgot about this and 
thought that through us 
they could intimidate the 
coder.

But coders are sacred.” 
(ONIKS, translated via 
Google Translate.)
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Wizard’s Den Shot First



Wizard's Den Shot First - Intro2nd Edition, 1st Patch

Page 78

● In regards to the harassment situation, Wizard’s Den shot first, sharing around 
what is very much an innocent f-list and taking it as a reason to outright remove a 
game admin. (Who they promptly, mind you, proceeded to strong-arm Nyanotrasen 
into removing as well. Which would be great behaviour if the accusations made any 
sense.) That this behaviour is the exact kind of judgement they complained about 
does not seem to have been properly understood.
– This happened around August 2022.
– The person who Wizard’s Den are so eager to ‘protect’ from harassment (because of 

her f-list being shared), [T], is also the one who started sharing around this f-list.
– While I am bound by some level of privacy controls, screenshots with some 

censorship applied will be provided.
– Notes and context will be provided.
– Following this will be my conclusions from this conversation.
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Sloth is conversing with [G] here.
Next slide will help explain this a little.
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In case you’re wondering, the answer to where the information came from?
It’s ‘leaked’ (in the sense of having been shared around to SS14 Project 

Managers) – otherwise we wouldn’t be here.

And the only point Sloth makes here is the perceived age of the character.
Let’s just be clear: The entire basis of this demotion is that the perceived 

age of a Touhou character (you’ll see later on) on someone’s personal f-list is 
too young, and that apparently is so very terrible as to make Paul decide that 

it’s perfectly okay to go along with this (you’ll see later on) for ‘caution’.
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So, just a head’s up here. “I know [T] had to 
have leaked that DM” is referring to the same 
person who Wizard’s Den have been 
claiming is the target of all of this 
harassment as a result of an f-list.

I said it last time and I’ll say it again.
Do not judge people’s RP preferences.

They are distinct from IRL.

While it sucks that things have escalated 
like this, let’s not lie to ourselves and 

pretend the eye-for-an-eye response was 
unjustifiable in this light.
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Ok, so. Just to note: The incest tag on the profile wasn’t actually about siblings, it was parent/child. However I don’t particularly think this 
makes any difference to the point.
Paul, I hope “why would I care if [they] [want] to fuck [their] sister” is not actually trying to justify sibling incest IRL, and this is purely an RP 
thought exercise.
Also, “what gives me any reason to believe that you would restrict this all to purely fantasy erp” – The zoophilia accusations work on the same 
logic, and those are a bad thing, right? Right??? Incest’s pretty much a black hole of ‘theoretically, it could be vaguely okay, assuming 
they were both of age and there were no potential abuse structures going on.’ This is the best case scenario. Just don’t go there.
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There’s a skip here, so it’s counted as a 
new thread. This is what I have. Anyway:

Sure, “sexual preferences we feel 
uncomfortable with”...

Either you’re homophobic, accusing [G] 
of being a pedophile, or you’re just 
publically stating you’re actually just not 
into humans.

Now, while I can understand not being 
into those ugly sacks of meat, the 
problem is the ambiguity here.

And people are going to assume 
pedophilia.
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So, in the last slide, it was off-hand mentioned the 
announcement already went out.

How is basically subtly telling your entire staff that someone 
is a pedo – over their f-list – but not even saying it’s over their f-
list – better than someone sharing someone else’s f-list, even if 
with malicious intent? At least in the latter case it’s known it’s 
an f-list.

A possible reply might be that this was just because they didn’t 
step down, so the announcement was removed because they 
hadn’t been asked yet and it’s all fine.

I’d argue this wasn’t okay even if that outcome had happened.

Let’s say they had been offered stepping down, and refused, and 
now they’re being removed.

It’s still a libellous accusation. The profile doesn’t actually 
have pedo stuff on it. Just Touhou characters.
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● A bunch of kinks. No mention of underaged stuff explicitly. There are, however, Touhou 
characters involved, and if you know how Touhou is you’ll know some of them are kind of 
‘loli but 1000 years old’-type stuff. The reader is reminded that this is less of a ‘this 
person is a pedo’ problem and more of a ‘Japanese culture’ problem. (breaking news: 
japan found problematic) (breaking news: news ticker found problematic)

● The main page for one of the Touhou characters has a fancy artistic ‘key art’ kinda thing 
you might have on a wallpaper or something. It’s cute but the dramatic pose image is 
erring on the loli side. But then you look at the side ‘blades’ and main gallery and these 
are clearly images of a generally much older character. An example is at the top-right.

● Even assuming that the f-list was changed (which is feasible; the agegate kinda breaks 
archive.org for instance); a reminder. This is an RP profile. And you literally have 
maintainers into stuff like the When They Cry series. By my logic that’s not messed up. By 
this logic it is.

● Note that I have cross-checked the screenshot given here with the current state of the f-
list. However, it was updated sometime around October 2022, possibly in response to this 
witch-hunt.

– However, the logs show very clearly that Wizard’s Den never actually made a 
coherent point showing any danger from the RP profile at the time. Just the same 
kinds of logic you could use to, say, complain about ERPing furries. There’s no 
point claiming deletion or editing when Wizard’s Den can’t even articulate any 
meaningful danger that was there in some hypothetical unedited version.

– In addition to this, other character profiles operated by [G] exist that have not 
been updated since 2021. These still don’t show any age-related kinks in the list. I 
think it’s unlikely that the update obfuscated any meaningful information.
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● Ok, so, understand that this page will be judging [T]’s f-list the same way that [G]’s f-list was judged. (i.e. that this is 
an RP profile will be completely ignored)
– While logs about this f-list are not available, the f-list itself is known among those involved in the situation. To be 

clear, I am stating this for the purposes of providing proper proof for my statements. This is not a judgement of 
[T]’s kinks. It is however a judgement of how [T] chooses to judge the kinks of [G] compared to herself.

● Secondly, this is using version 14 Jan 2023 20:27:43 UTC as archived by archive.ph from the video. The current 
version of the profile removes Age Regression.

● Age Regression is marked as Yes, and Nonconsensual is marked as Fave, but Underage Characters is marked as No.
– Age regression, as a kink, is pretty much ‘People transforming into being physically or mentally young.’ Usually ‘kid’ 

young. While it’s never directly stated that it’s mixed with Nonconsensual, we’re following the same logic as 
Wizard’s Den here, so Nonconsensual should be considered a red flag by itself. And having Age Regression on 
an f-list under any category that isn’t ‘No’ is actually just directly saying you like ’em with way-too-young 
bodies and/or minds. Like it’s not even an image. It’s literally just saying it. Keep in mind that the whole case 
against [G] is about a character who’s mentally old but looks young, also.

● The main difference is that [T] has zero loli images and some loli kinks, versus [G]’s one loli image (of a character 
which is, effectively, equivalent to physical age regression) and no loli kinks.

● Just in case you didn’t catch that: [G]’s pedophilia accusations are basically as baseless as [T]’s. Wizard’s Den 
literally cannot accuse [G] of pedophilia and not [T] without being logically inconsistent.



Wizard's Den Shot First - Paul and Rane, Thread D, Page 12nd Edition, 1st Patch

Page 87

● So Rane starts trying to talk to 
Paul.

● Paul trying to claim that the 
‘past’ claim is “bullshitting” is 
very odd.

● If Paul had any remotely solid 
evidence of present behaviour 
then perhaps Paul should have 
presented that evidence or at 
least stated it exists rather than 
pointing to an RP profile.
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“sexual preferences” wasn’t going to satisfy people’s inquiries either.
Or worse, it will (and it jumps straight to ‘they’re a pedophile’)…

Reminder that ERPing furries with f-lists hold major positions. There’s very little room that 
“sexual preferences” they’re uncomfortable with can cover that isn’t pedophilia.
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● If nobody was sure what 
was going on, and 
nobody looked over 
anything, then why do 
it, particularly over 
something this 
serious?
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● Firstly, [G] provides good reasoning (and this is never denied) to show that [T] leaked [G]’s f-list. I am 
also reasonably sure that under the circumstances it would be hard to otherwise confirm [G]’s f-list.

● Sloth and Paul, presumably with the aid of [T], were able to basically just excommunicate [G] from the 
admin team and nearly tar their name with seemingly little oversight.
– Supposedly, the “entire active admin team” (Thread B Page 1) discussed this. However if this meant Game 

Admins, there would be no need in giving them a ‘cleaned up’ message. Thread A suggests it’s just 
Project Managers, but which?

● [T]’s f-list became fair game because she made [G]’s f-list fair game. Granted, it went further than Wizard’s 
Den did. I’d say Nyanotrasen’s hub-ban was still justifiable in that light.

– But Wizard’s Den present this as solely a one-sided incident. The terrible, terrible Nyanotrasen 
against the innocent [T]. If nothing else, it is clear that Wizard’s Den has given up the moral high 
ground here. Don’t believe me? Read for yourself.

https://forum.spacestation14.io/index.php?/topic/1951-clarification-towards-nyanotrasen-our-handling-to-the-situation-and-changes-from-here-on/&do=findComment&comment=7267
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● Wizard’s Den are playing sexual moral guardians over RP profiles while made up of, frankly, the exact kinds 
of people who should know better. And who should full well know exactly where that road leads. And if 
they somehow did not, they should’ve twigged when [T] came under attack.
– And even if we all collectively decide ageplay and related kinks are Not Okay, then what? None of that 

was even on [G]’s sheet! The closest thing there is Touhou characters. Sure, you can play the ‘loli shit’ 
card. But then you have to take a long, hard look at [T] and ask yourself, ‘is this any different?’ (no)

● [T]’s f-list had Age Regression marked under ‘Yes’! Nonconsensual is under ‘Fave’!
– Again: Physical age regression as a kink is basically the same ‘but they’re actually 30’ rule 

Touhou characters exist on. (And the less you think about mental age regression, the better.)
– Again, I don’t believe people should be being judged for this stuff. It’s literally just ERP. It doesn’t 

matter and pretending like it does will just hurt people. Has hurt people, and those people have 
friends. They’re defending themselves in the ways they can, but it’s pretty hard to defend 
yourself against the group in control of everything, especially when that group is quite 
willing to cover up their own sins.

● If someone does judge others over ERP profiles, then they should expect to be held to 
their own standards, as a bare minimum.

● The logic. Please, where is the logic.
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The Takeover Of Nyanotrasen
Or, Cutie Mark Insurrectionists Go!
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[P] was leaving Nyanotrasen.

But, later, [P] ultimately got back access to the GitHub 
organization and seized control of the Discord server.

What happened? Well...
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● Just for reference, Rane is completely right here.

● But it’s certainly worth noting that Wizard’s Den blacklisting [P] specifically 
lead to [P] essentially being quite trapped.
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● But two weeks or so later, [P]’s being offered an out. [P] running Nyanotrasen 
and Rane removed would be an acceptable outcome, apparently.

● Shortly after this screenshot, [P] used some access that they weren’t 
supposed to have anymore to seize control of Nyanotrasen.

● The next screenshot will implicitly both prove this and also show PJB at least 
knew exactly what was happening and approved it. It may even imply PJB 
planned it, though it is not a definitive statement of such.
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I would like to alert the reader to the very 
important part in the lower part of this 

screenshot where [P] directly states PJB 
‘greenlit’ what is essentially the event that 

sank Nyanotrasen.
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Top screenshot: Excerpt from Rane’s own archives.

Left screenshot: Excerpt of PJB’s own statement.

Reminder that [P] was spreading this information 
about [T] as well.

Also, I find it very interesting how behaviour that would 
probably count as a three-strikes incident to any 
project you’re vaguely associated with (given how White 
Dream were treated over potential suggestion of 
raiding/DDOSing) is perfectly okay as long as it serves 
Wizard’s Den’s interests.
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● So Nyanotrasen was collapsing.
– The main Discord server was now solely controlled by [P], the other admins having 

lost their power. GitHub and Patreon had already been under [P]’s control though 
(but was supposed to be transferred).

● This is also probably Wizard’s Den violating the spirit of their own hub rules 
here, for the same reason that you don’t encourage raids.

– Obviously a second server was created and the initial planning of its resurrection 
begun.

– Now, in PJB’s statement, there’s a very deflecting ‘we greenlit it but it’s not our fault’ 
kind of sentiment.

● What would ruin that kind of sentiment would be, say, some sort of evidence 
that showed PJB was actively monitoring the resurrection to collect dirt on it. 
That’d be crazy talk, right?

– Right?
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● https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=j7WXQgyOjB4

– This is exactly what it looks like. ‘Grunkle Stan’ here is PJB (confirmed around 10:00 when a ping 
arrives.) (The video has been archived. Just in case.)

● And yes, that’s an alt account meant for infiltration.
– And under other circumstances, that wouldn’t be so bad, because firstly, this is supposed to be 

a public server (00:03:12), and secondly, they figure it out anyway (01:01:00), but still concerning 
she tried.

– However, now contextualize this with PJB having greenlit [P]’s coup.
● Now actually convince me this wasn’t a planned operation, by PJB, to break Nyanotrasen 

completely and utterly. You will not succeed.

– However, this video does provide useful insight on a few things.
● It goes over various pieces of infrastructure [P] was in control of ([P] always had formal control over 

the GitHub and the Patreon, for instance)
● 00:13:00 goes over some of the attempted negotiations… those seem to, however, be from before [P] 

set everything on fire.
– The negotiations appear to be along the lines of ‘Rane must step down’, which Rane had agreed 

to.

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=j7WXQgyOjB4
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As you can see, reconciliation was attempted, 
with Rane giving a shortlist of potential server 
hosts. Important to note is that Based 
Pugilist is the host of DeltaV, the successor 
to Nyanotrasen. So it is certainly not that 
Based Pugilist was unacceptable as a host. 

It appears from some of PJB’s statements on 
the forum that at some point Wizard’s Den 
shifted from blaming [P] to blaming Rane, 
which might explain this discrepancy.

[P]’s perspective is given on the next slide.
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● Wizard’s Den will knowingly meddle in the internal affairs of servers to get their way.

● PJB checked on the remaining ashes, just to be sure.

● Something that was not yet directly brought up in this slideshow is that PJB spills a 
lot of digital ink going over how [P] was definitely not manipulated to do this and did 
this entirely of their own free will. Now, there are two views you can have about this.

– First: This doesn’t actually have to be treated as anything more than a simple 
logical sum. PJB’s support was a condition to making it happen, and PJB could 
reasonably expect this. Had PJB refused, it is very possible that [P] would not 
have performed the coup. Therefore, PJB had agency over and therefore caused 
the coup. It’s really that simple.

– Second: PJB didn’t actually give [P] much of a choice. The alternative was 
essentially a 15-page document telling [P] to never show their face in the 
community again, that would be followed by every server admin religiously after 
what happened to the last people to disagree with Wizard’s Den.
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● With all this in mind, is it any wonder that PJB would be accused of exploiting [P]? Even if PJB didn’t suggest the coup, she still took 
advantage. PJB can make up all the excuses she wants (and don’t worry, she does, check the forum post) but the fact is, she debunks herself!

● With the dehub notice effectively blackballing [P] from ever having a position in the SS14 community ever again, that ‘pressure’ from Wizard’s 
Den hit an absolute.

● The only choice [P] could make that would ever have even a remote chance of being ‘redeemed’ in the eyes of Wizard’s Den would be to do 
essentially whatever the hell PJB wanted. And if PJB didn’t suggest anything, just guess. Come up with a plan. Any plan. Something.
– It has been proven time and time again by these documents that once Wizard’s Den are done with you, you’re out. Permanently. I don’t 

know if PJB just doesn’t understand how her own organization actually functions – or maybe there weren’t enough crucified examples yet 
to paint the picture?

● The point is, anyone with half a brain would realize this was their last out. Their last chance. They wouldn’t get a chance to redeem 
themselves ever again if they let this opportunity slip. And all they had to do was a little bit of backstabbing.

● Even if PJB did not explicitly promise this (she claims she didn’t), it is an obvious statement that being in favour with the people 
who can unban you is going to help you get unbanned.
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Todd [WWRD]
Aka ‘Todd Howard,’ but not that one



Todd [WWRD] - Prelude2nd Edition, 1st Patch

Page 105

● ‘Todd [WWRD]’, who also sometimes goes by ‘Todd Howard’ (not to be 
confused with any public figure by the name Todd Howard), is well-
documented in nyano_dehub_2.pdf as making sexual comments to and 
about a minor.
– So you might be thinking, ‘Ok, so Wizard’s Den were right about 

something. What’s the issue?’
● The issue is that Todd Howard is the community head of 

Nuclear 14.
– I’d love to know what makes this a Nyanotrasen problem but 

somehow not a Nuclear 14 problem.
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A reminder:
All of those words about 

not judging people for RP 
stuff?

When one of the actual 
people is, IRL, a minor, any 
sexual stuff becomes an 

IRL problem. For good 
reason.
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IT’S STILL ‘MISHANDLED’ TO THIS DAY.
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White Dream
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● This’ll have to be elaborated on next slide. A lot to discuss here.
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● So the biggest revelation here is that we now have the case pretty much closed on the whole Russian Spotter thing. 
Unless Wizard’s Den wants to field the claim that this isn’t actually the person being talked about.
– However, the key thing Sloth said in the given image is that ONIKS was the one who made the claim of having 

reported Pan-Killer. This is perfectly consistent with someone reading some banter and getting the wrong idea, 
and it’s not consistent with someone claiming to have been visited by the Ukrainian Security Service after a 
report.

– How things even got to this state I don’t know, but then again, they’d have to try reasoning with Sloth. I have tried 
reasoning with Sloth myself on other issues. It’s an exhausting process, and it is my belief that Sloth would likely 
just convert it into a ‘you shouldn’t have joked about that in the first place.’ Still.

● If they were to ban/remove ONIKS, would White Dream still be accountable for ONIKS’s continued actions? This doesn’t 
appear to have been specified.

● The pedophilia allegations in general seem to be a bit of a complicated situation, with a mixture of:
– The YouTube video against [T].
– Morty making NSFW mods for Rimworld

● I have managed to confirm that there is at least a Morty with Rimworld NSFW mods on Steam Workshop, at least.
– Corvax having very underaged staff, who Morty keeps relatively close. This, to me, is the biggest concern.
– While I’m not so sure calling everybody degenerates is the right call, it’s not that far off from the situation with [G]. A 

reminder: Wizard’s Den opened the can of worms of getting to call people out for their f-lists.
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Jezithyr, Professional Game 

designer Pirate.

Or: Oh, for fuck’s sake. Seriously, Wizard’s Den?
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● Jezithyr:
– “Professional Game designer.” Proud of it, too. https://github.com/Jezithyr
– Hates Skye’s guts for some reason, I don’t know why.
– SS14 Project Manager.
– In a relationship with another SS14 Project Manager.
– Likes to take the name greendrake1188 as an ‘in the dark’ account. (We’ll be 

coming back to this.)
● She later admits to this by admitting to be responsible for posts under 

that name, which you’ll see coming up.
– Apparently, considers logging IP addresses a privacy violation. Reminder: 99% 

of web services, including but not limited to self-hosted services, do this by 
default. Wizard’s Den do this by default.

https://github.com/Jezithyr


Jezithyr, Space Pirate - So what happened? - A2nd Edition, 1st Patch

Page 114

● So, this is sourced from 
https://spacestationmultiverse.com/2024/03/jesse-rouge
au-jezithyr-game-cracking-threat-an-open-letter-to-ss14-l
eadership/
; look there for the screenshots, they are... enlightening.

● Basically, on a piracy forum, greendrake1188 replied to a 
user making scared noises about “the swf file somehow 
track ip” (as any connection to a web service does 
inherently, including but not limited to Wizard’s Den) 
with how that is very terrible, Skye’s an awful person, she 
deserves to be ruined, blahblahblah...
– The only point she makes of vague relevance is in 

regards to SSMV, and ‘stealing’ is a very strong word for 
a fork given the circumstances (i.e. Skye being shut out 
of the Space Station 14 community for unfair reasons).

● The fork in question does not appear to have made 
any motion towards any action that could be 
considered out-of-bounds for a natural fork of an 
open-source project caused by upstream hostility. 
There was clear demand from disillusioned server 
operators for an alternate hub.

https://spacestationmultiverse.com/2024/03/jesse-rougeau-jezithyr-game-cracking-threat-an-open-letter-to-ss14-leadership/
https://spacestationmultiverse.com/2024/03/jesse-rougeau-jezithyr-game-cracking-threat-an-open-letter-to-ss14-leadership/
https://spacestationmultiverse.com/2024/03/jesse-rougeau-jezithyr-game-cracking-threat-an-open-letter-to-ss14-leadership/
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Jezithyr attempted to make excuses, but frankly, just compare these two texts.
They’re telling entirely different stories.
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● Skye goes into more detail as to how this all got found out in the 
blogpost, along with a more detailed deconstruction of how Jezithyr is 
blatantly lying here.

● But on its own, Wizard’s Den aren’t yet ‘involved’. You know, apart from 
Jezithyr being Wizard’s Den high-ranking staff in a relationship with 
other Wizard’s Den staff. I mean apart from that.

● I mean, it’s not like, I don’t know, she started spreading it around in 
Wizard’s Den, right?
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As for this: We’ve gone over how this particular 
point is bullshit, but now it’s being used as an 
attack in Wizard’s Den. (‘defamation’ indeed)

● “Always online drm for a single player only game that uses a subscription model” is... complex. The subscription model 
somewhat necessitates the enforcement of it. If the game wasn’t in development, then, yeah, I see the problem 
there. As it is this is pretty much how some Patreon-funded early-access/in development games operate, and 
due to how niche the market is I can’t really say it’s unnecessary. Having people specifically out to ruin you 
because they are mad at you for making a fork of a project makes it very necessary.

● As for the emails and refusal to delete user data... this one’s pretty much she said, she said. And if you’ve been 
paying attention, Jezithyr’s obviously not trustworthy.

WIZARD’S DEN – SOME FANCY MILITARY-LOOKING TIME HERE
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● Uh. Okay. I mean, it’s not like, I don’t know, Wizard’s Den were told that one of their 
staff members wanted to ruin an indie adult game developer’s business because she 
was mad about an alt-hub, and their response was; well, burn and pillage, right?

● Oh who am I kidding you know exactly where this is going

● https://github.com/space-wizards/space-station-14/issues/25937
– Working from the issue creation time versus the close time, it was closed and locked 

by metalgearsloth within 4 minutes (03:52 to 03:56). Interestingly, metalgearsloth 
didn’t edit it out; the edit was performed at 04:09.

– I think we should see that edit history...

https://github.com/space-wizards/space-station-14/issues/25937
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● Right: ‘random bickering’

● However, I must address the doxxing allegations made against 
Skye in the issue.
– Below: Decisive proof that the name ‘Jesse Rougeau’ is public 

information, by Jezithyr’s own doing.
– (Also, by this point, keep in mind, Jezithyr, professional game 

designer, has essentially threatened Skye’s source of income.)

(Fun GitHub Fact: The first revision of an issue shows as 
‘created’ in the selector, but ‘edited’ here.)

The URL https://jezithyr.github.io is known to still be valid as of 14th April, 2024. Commit dfb6b425cf1031b2c1fc8214db34cb8ec6c61517.
Repository is owned by and committed to by Jezithyr, as expected. Should it be invalid, see the Internet Archive.

https://jezithyr.github.io/
https://github.com/Jezithyr/Jezithyr.github.io/commits/master/
https://web.archive.org/web/20240322031503/https://jezithyr.github.io/
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● While there are some targets for which actively encouraging piracy 
would not have any meaningful negative impact, single-individual furry 
game developers are not such a target.
– This kind of attack is not a toy.

● I can’t really state that this particular section is intended to focus on 
Wizard’s Den as a whole, at least, apart from their defense of Jezithyr 
despite all rational thought. But do consider that being even remotely in 
support of Jezithyr’s side of this, relationship bias or no, would be a great 
way for Wizard’s Den to continue burning bridges and discard any hope of 
reconciliation.

● And while that may sound unbacked by consequence, this is the sort of 
information that people trying to evaluate your organization are going to 
care about.
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Little Things (And Conclusions)
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Player Count Analysis
Statistics used sourced from 

https://ss14.qtqt.cf/

(Beware! This was collected quite a while 
ago, and may no longer be relevant. The site 

isn’t even up anymore!)

https://ss14.qtqt.cf/
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● By overlaying these two graphs, we can see the point at which the White 
Dream servers were removed, and the resulting change in player count.
While the player count loss is initially cloaked in the downward daily 
trend, it becomes evident in the later cycles.
Not being near a weekend, this is likely no coincidence.
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Slope-wise, seemingly none. The Curseometer is highly averaged.
Breaking The Curse

The curse will be broken in -105 days.

Made with <3 by qwerty

Player Count Comparison

SS14 Stats v1.0 Global Hub Curse Last updated 11/10/2023, 11:20

https://github.com/qwertyquerty
https://github.com/qwertyquerty
https://ss14.qtqt.cf/
https://ss14.qtqt.cf/
https://ss14.qtqt.cf/
https://ss14.qtqt.cf/
https://ss14.qtqt.cf/
https://ss14.qtqt.cf/
https://ss14.qtqt.cf/hub
https://ss14.qtqt.cf/hub
https://ss14.qtqt.cf/hub
https://ss14.qtqt.cf/curse
https://ss14.qtqt.cf/curse
https://ss14.qtqt.cf/curse
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● However, when we look closer, things get more alarming, 
though it’s still too early to be certain of anything.

● While the last datapoint is probably invalid (‘still being 
collected’, essentially), the depth of the lower gap between 
SS13 and SS14 has markedly increased.

● The trend so far is with the higher bounds being a bit 
higher and the lower bounds being a bit lower. This however 
is a notable increase in the magnitude of the lower bound.

● The curse may essentially ‘unbreak’ if Wizard’s Den perform 
further actions that cause their community to shrink.

● Removing Corvax, for instance, would put the nail in the 
coffin for a while – that network represents their own 
block of at least 340 concurrent players, and we saw 
what happened with White Dream.
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● Within the Russian community, Wizard’s Den can’t afford to de-hub any more 
large server networks unless they are trying to remove their Russian playerbase 
(entirely possible but presently lacking in evidence).

● Given that SS14 had barely stabilized around SS13’s numbers (due to a ‘tide’ 
around April/May of 2023), in isolation, this incident will upset the state of the 
‘curse’ for a while. Accounting for SSMV, things will likely remain relatively 
unchanged.

● SSMV, as an independent hub, is mainly a Russian community. If more English 
servers with existing players get pushed there – and don’t collapse – perhaps 
that will change.

● Above all else, do remember: While server networks are the big drivers of player-
count, their existence is predicated on people believing that working with Space 
Station 14 is ‘worth it’. Wizard’s Den have not helped themselves at all here.
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Conclusions
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● Imagine, if you will, a spectrum.

– On one side of that spectrum is ‘Allows Swept to continue driving out contributors.’

– Somewhere in the middle is a happy medium.

– On the other side is ‘Mad with power, bans any dissent whatsoever.’

● Entering 2020, Wizard’s Den was in the former position. Leaving it, they were presumably somewhere in the happy medium. Mind, 
metalgearsloth’s always been a painful code reviewer to deal with. But administratively Wizard’s Den hadn’t gone off the deep end yet.

● Then the whole thing with [G]‘s f-list happened.

● After that, Hippiestation, then Nyano, jumped onto [T]’s f-list. Nyanotrasen started causing problems and started their campaign, at least as 
early as March 2023 but likely earlier.

● Wizard’s Den became paranoid, bitter, and eager to start fights with the well-meaning. They started to get the idea that everybody was 
against them, and you have to wonder how much of that is only true because they drove people out. Drove people against them.

● The internal report against Swept was a well-executed, well planned description of provable acts. Then they started getting slightly less 
careful. Still, the Nyanotrasen report was still valid enough.

– PJB’s statement in regards to the upgrade to an immediate unconditional dehub: “It was a rash decision, clouded by a rush to get things done 
quickly, poor communication, and some strong emotions held towards some of the more colorful messages uncovered.” seems relevant in regards 
to how future incidents were handled.

– And just because there’s no formal ‘furry ERP clique’ does not mean Wizard’s Den do not operate in a similar manner – note the 
spontaneous appearance of Vera on Skye’s final thread. (Brigading?)
I don’t believe it’s a furry ERP clique exactly. But. The amount of romantic (and further) partnerships within the cilque is high.
While I believe the statement was untrue, I can see how the conclusion was reached. There’s a clique, certainly, and furry ERP goes 
on within that clique. While it is false, it wasn’t that much of a logical leap to tie the two together.
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● The Skye incident was the turning point.
– Previously, all major incidents I was aware of; Swept, Nyanotrasen; had a solid administrative grounding. 

Skye’s did not.

● And now we see the White Dream report.
– This isn’t evidence collected by an administrative body. There are certainly pieces of evidence in there, and 

some claims are true. Enough of them are, at least. But this is not a well-reasoned, factual report. This is a hit 
piece that twists words and ignores the blatantly obvious to make ‘facts’ appear out of thin air.

● Perhaps their misgendering claim can be put to their ignorance. Perhaps ONIKS has directly misgendered 
these people in English in a context not provided to us. Perhaps they have someone on-hand who they 
checked with, who clarified that, unambiguously, accounting for language quirks, this was a 
misgendering.

– Do I trust Wizard’s Den to have been that detailed? This is the same report where they misrepresent 
the entire Skye situation in their favour. So no. I do not.

– Ultimately, there are enough provable claims there to make the report ‘ultimately valid’ – but only in spite of 
itself, in a way that makes someone who knows enough but not everything wonder if they can even trust a 
single word it says. Hell, for all I know, even the provable claims are misrepresented.

● Since then, they have showed a continued disregard for anyone outside of their circle, for example in regards to 
their ‘handling’ (or lack thereof) of the situation with Skye and Jezithyr.

https://forum.spacestation14.io/index.php?/topic/3094-20231106-dehubbing-of-white-dream/
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● I’ll be honest. Everyone’s kind of screwed. They’d never let someone else take over the engine builds, and that’s the keystone 
to the whole Hub. So there’d need to be a mass exodus to SSMV (which can use an independent build server) immediately 
before the servers were taken down, and people will be lost along the way. Expect populations to go down again significantly.

● There are very few people qualified to truly maintain RobustToolbox. With this said, I believe that there are some groups.

– OpenDream seem to have saner heads, and are probably the most likely candidate for a coup.

– The Russian groups – particularly the ones that develop cheats on the side – may have the necessary skills to at least 
learn.

● I am not bringing up the development of cheats merely to sate one’s ego. IL manipulation in particular is a key 
requirement to understand some RobustToolbox functionality, particularly in regards to XAML, ECS, and serialization 
code.

– There may be some random people around who already know stuff.

● RobustToolbox has various TODOs that are... relatively important.
– Transitioning to WebGPU – or at least changing the internal rendering API so that transition can be performed, and 

arbitrary sandboxed rendering code is possible, etc. – is both a difficult project and also arguably the largest engine 
priority that remains.

– Holding RobustToolbox in a steady-state is at least possible, if the engine limitations and issues aren’t a problem for you.
If they are, though… don’t think about that too hard.

– Voice chat would be nice. Right now this can be done at significant resource cost using CEF.
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https://github.com/space-wizards/SS14.Launcher/pull/87#issuecomment-1616802960

https://github.com/space-wizards/SS14.Launcher/pull/87#issuecomment-1616802960
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● First and foremost, have people proof-read shit.

● Whatever you do, don’t go out of your way to make enemies. Enemies are 
not passive objects. They are people, and people can hold a grudge.
– Wizard’s Den have made a consistent habit of making enemies. Now, 

you could argue that banning anyone makes them a potential enemy. 
However, I counter: Wizard’s Den consistently make enemies for 
highly questionable reasons. When this bites them in the backside 
and people start to question their integrity, and get pissed over what 
they find (and rightfully so given what they find), Wizard’s Den 
switch to burn-and-pillage to remove the potential threat.

● Next slide counts the ways.
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● The handling of [G] was an absolute disgrace. People get pissed and Nyanotrasen higher-ups start judging Wizard’s Den by 
their own logic when the Hippiestation thing started.
– Now suddenly the threat to [T] needs to be cleansed, and suddenly it matters when people are judged by their f-lists. Not 

that it mattered a few months before. But now it does, because it’s a wizard’s neck on the line for it.

● White Dream were treated like shit. Wizard’s Den directly admit to ignoring reports because these only came out ‘while they 
were under the spotlight’, ignoring, say, the vacation, the direct statement by ONIKS of there being a lot of evidence, etc.
– No good faith assumption whatsoever.
– While the delays in case handling can be excused by this being a volunteer effort, the outright denial of reports because of 

when White Dream sent them cannot, by the very same metric.
● It takes meaningful evidence to make a meaningful report, anyway. Wizard’s Den will happily sit on information until 

they have enough to make a case. They shouldn’t judge another group for doing the same.
– So, they shopped for an alternative, and once things had finally gone too far, White Dream finally snapped.

● Skye’s case was the most trivially provable instance of Wizard’s Den purging dissent.
– She’s also become their most dangerous enemy, for one very simple reason. Wizard’s Den can’t really make their claims 

stick against her no matter how much they seethe, and they discredit themselves by trying.
● Most other parties have at least actually done something bannable in revenge against Wizard’s Den.

Skye merely told them the truth.
– The downright vindictive behaviour of Jezithyr betrays a lack of pure professionalism in regards to how Wizard’s Den handle 

themselves. They wear that mask, because it lets them do what they want, but it isn’t really true.
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● At this point it’s possible that Wizard’s Den couldn’t actually accept solid proof 
of what their own organization does.
– Wizard’s Den continue to believe that their statements are reframed or 

otherwise misconstrued. That Wizard’s Den consistently use the smallest 
frames on the market to make themselves look better appears to have gone 
unnoticed.

● I’m not saying that absolutely every single case in this is absolutely a 
perfect constellation of complete information. I am saying enough cases 
where Wizard’s Den have clearly and provably made bad judgements 
have occurred that it is no longer a reasonable request to simply pretend 
there is nothing wrong with the organization.

– By now, they have lost any right to an assumption of good faith 
several times over, in the same way that they would claim others have 
lost their rights to assumptions of good faith.
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To Wizards Den:
● Admit everything. Don’t deflect. Understand you’ve done bad things, and then admit it 

honestly and publicly.
– If you can, start negotiations, with everybody. Start those negotiations with the 

understanding that your organization started the aggressions. You are not in a 
position to argue this point.

● For the love of whatever gods you hold dear. Nar-sie. Robust-chan. I don’t even know. If you’re 
going to judge people, judging people over provably being a creep to minors, like Todd 
was, is good. Judging people over their f-list having Touhou characters is bad.
– Unless you would like me to join the group calling [T] a zoophile, potential rapist... Again. 

It’s the exact same logic. I don’t believe in this logic, but you do, and you’re being held to 
your own standards. Why is this so hard for you!?!?!?

● Holding organizations responsible for the actions of their people is a two-way street. You 
became responsible for Jezithyr, at the latest, when you decided you would censor the 
information about her actions rather than acknowledge them.
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To Wizard’s Den (Continued)

● Switch to a more BYOND-like model. I posit this because:

– To the best of my knowledge this is the consensus among those who are filled in on all of the 
details of what’s been going on.

● While I haven’t checked with them, I think it is a reasonable statement to make that the 
servers which have been on a BYOND-style hub for longer than the current ages of a 
significant portion of Space Station 14’s players would be at least okay with a BYOND-style 
hub.

– Removing yourselves from the position of hub police, or at least massively reducing your role 
to things that can be immediately proved (essentially, cut it down to ‘if us continuing to hub 
this is a crime, it’s direct hate speech in the server title, it crashes the launcher, or it’s a viral 
infection, it goes immediately, otherwise it is not our problem’) removes yourselves from the 
stress and drama of that position.

– It makes fracturing almost unnecessary outside of possibly stuff with the engine. As I 
understand it, the WebGPU and CEF work would make even engine concerns unlikely to be 
a significant concern for the foreseeable future.
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To Wizard’s Den (Continued)

● Every time Wizard’s Den have attempted to seize control, people noticed and reacted. It’s a monkey trap; the 
more you struggle, the more caught you are.
– I would argue that the Nyanotrasen situation would have cooled down if left alone. Instead, you blackballed 

an already unstable [P] from the entire community leaving them nowhere to go, milked the resulting 
breakdown and coup offer for all it was worth, abandoned them when they no longer served a purpose, and 
just in case someone only gave a shit about the technical side, blocked multi-auth, and put multi-hub 
through a messy review process until October (notably after White Dream had begun planning to leave for 
SSMV – if you knew this is unknown given the veil of secrecy) while making ominous saber-rattlings and 
arguing over wording technicalities (i.e. the definition of the word ‘alternative’.)

● Simply not doing any of this would have let things stabilize. “We expect you to deescalate, rather than 
escalate situations.” (from Wizard’s Den Admin Policy) While the hub-ban was justified by the rules, I have 
no idea how any of the rest of this aligns.

– White Dream versus Aru Moon versus Corvax was always going to be a mess. If there is anything that 
justifies a total non-involvement policy it’s this. Every server complaining about every other server… and 
frankly you’re clearly not qualified to resolve stuff like this.

● Having rules that let you simply take a position of non-involvement would cause White Dream not to 
have seen any reason to consider your actions outright unfair.
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To Wizard’s Den (Continued)
● ‘What about player count faking?’ Firstly, work engine-side so that people 

actually have to mess with forking the engine (custom submodule 
version etc.) to fake the player count. Right now it’s so easy to fake 
player-count, it’s practically a supported use-case. 
– In fact, it’s the sort of code you could have on Super Simple 14 under 

‘IoC Service Replacement’.
– Secondly, consider automated systems; signature schemes and 

such; to detect where players are. Remember this is no worse than 
BYOND. Just show the amount of players you can prove are there. If 
they start going to botting, then yes, that needs to be regulated.

https://github.com/starcraft-gazers/our-little-secrets/blob/master/Content.FireStationServer/GameTickerModify/StatusResponseProvider.cs
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To Wizard’s Den (Final)

To put it another way; Drama is inevitable, your participation is not.
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